Agency number: 271
Agency title: School of Textile Technology
Start date: c. 1955
End date: 1985

Creation:
Abolition: 9 September 1985 Council meeting (resolution 85/96ci).

Administrative history note:
On 11 May 1953 Council approved the establishment of a chair in Textile Technology (resolution 323). On 11 July 1955 (resolution 599) Council approved the appointment of Malcolm Chaikin to this chair and when he took up his position on 12 August 1955, the School of Textile Technology was formed with Professor Chaikin as the first head of school.
Initially the school was located within the Faculty of Science, but on 14 May 1956 Council created the Faculty of Technology (resolution 761i) and the school was moved to this faculty. On 9 May 1960 Council changed the name of the faculty to the Faculty of Applied Science (resolution 60/55).

On 9 September 1985 the School of Textile Technology was altered by Council from a school to a department within the newly created School of Fibre Science & Technology effective 1 January 1986 (resolution 85/96ci).

Unregistered preceding agencies:
Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Unregistered superior agencies:
Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date): Date range of creation